



# Turkey



The Consultative Committee for Space Data Systems



EURO PRACTICE

## Ministries Responsible for Space Related Activities in Turkey



Ministry of Transport, Maritime Affairs and Communications  
([www.ubak.gov.tr](http://www.ubak.gov.tr))

Ministry of National Defence  
([www.msb.gov.tr](http://www.msb.gov.tr))



Ministry for Environment and Urbanization  
([www.csb.gov.tr](http://www.csb.gov.tr))

Ministry Of Food, Agriculture And Livestock  
([www.tarim.gov.tr](http://www.tarim.gov.tr))



## Governmental Institutions Response for Implementation of Space R&D

Research Institutions of The Scientific and Technological Research Council of TURKEY (TUBITAK)  
([www.uzay.tubitak.gov.tr](http://www.uzay.tubitak.gov.tr))  
([www.mam.tubitak.gov.tr](http://www.mam.tubitak.gov.tr))  
([www.sage.tubitak.gov.tr](http://www.sage.tubitak.gov.tr))  
([www.bilgem.tubitak.gov.tr](http://www.bilgem.tubitak.gov.tr))



## Research institutions

Middle East Technical University (METU)  
METU Center for Image Analysis (OGAM) ([www.ogam.metu.edu.tr](http://www.ogam.metu.edu.tr))  
METU Micro-Electro-Mechanical Systems Research and Application Center (MEMS) ([www.mems.netu.edu.tr](http://www.mems.netu.edu.tr))



Istanbul Technical University (ITU)  
ITU Research and Application Center for Satellite Communications and Remote Sensing (CSCRS) ([www.cscrs.itu.edu.tr](http://www.cscrs.itu.edu.tr))  
ITU Astronautical Systems Design and Test Laboratory (USTTL) ([www.faa.itu.edu.tr](http://www.faa.itu.edu.tr))



Bogazici University (BOUN)  
BOUN Space Technologies Laboratory  
([www.bustlab.boun.edu.tr](http://www.bustlab.boun.edu.tr))



Bilkent University  
Nanotechnology Research Center (NANOTAM)  
([www.nanotam.bilkent.edu.tr](http://www.nanotam.bilkent.edu.tr))



## Big Enterprises in Space Sector

TURKSAT  
([www.turksat.com.tr](http://www.turksat.com.tr))



Turkish Aerospace Industries, Inc. (TAI)  
([www.tai.com.tr](http://www.tai.com.tr))

ASELSAN A.S.  
([www.aselsan.com.tr](http://www.aselsan.com.tr))



HAVELSAN A.S.  
([www.havelsan.com.tr](http://www.havelsan.com.tr))

ROKETSAN  
([www.roketsan.com.tr](http://www.roketsan.com.tr))



## Industry Associations and Clusters Linked with Space Sector



SAHA Defense, Aviation and Space Cluster Association



UTCB Union of Space Technologies and Education

## SME's Involved in Framework Programmes in the Area of Space

ABAKUS Computing Technologies ([abakus.computing.technology](http://abakus.computing.technology))  
BGM Technology ([www.bgmtech.com](http://www.bgmtech.com))  
BITES Aerospace & Defense ([www.bites.com.tr](http://www.bites.com.tr))  
DVLX ([www.dvlx.com](http://www.dvlx.com))  
EA-TEK ([www.ea-tek.com](http://www.ea-tek.com))  
ESEN System Integration ([www.esensi.com.tr](http://www.esensi.com.tr))  
IRADETS ([www.iradets.com](http://www.iradets.com))  
ISSD Integrated Systems&System Design ([www.issd.com.tr](http://www.issd.com.tr))  
Mikro-Tasarım ([www.mikro-tasarim.com.tr](http://www.mikro-tasarim.com.tr))  
Vispera Information Technologies ([www.vispera.co](http://www.vispera.co))

## Other SMEs in Space Sector

Basarsoft ([www.mapbis.com](http://www.mapbis.com))  
CTech ([www.ctech.com.tr](http://www.ctech.com.tr))  
EDA Engineering Design & Analysis ([www.eda-ltd.com.tr](http://www.eda-ltd.com.tr))  
Ekinoks Surveying Software Engineering ([www.ekinoks3d.com](http://www.ekinoks3d.com))  
ErikTronik Engineering, Consultancy ([www.eriktronik.com](http://www.eriktronik.com))  
GRM ([www.grmbilisim.com](http://www.grmbilisim.com))  
GUMUSH ([www.gumush.com.tr](http://www.gumush.com.tr))  
Infotech ([www.infotech.com.tr](http://www.infotech.com.tr))  
Jeodijital ([www.jeodijital.com](http://www.jeodijital.com))  
Korfez Engineering Surveying Co. ([www.korfezharita.com](http://www.korfezharita.com))  
Mescioglu Engineering ([www.mescioglu.com.tr](http://www.mescioglu.com.tr))  
NIK System ([www.nik.com.tr](http://www.nik.com.tr))  
PALSIS ([www.pal-sis.com](http://www.pal-sis.com))  
SATURN ([www.saturndanismanlik.com](http://www.saturndanismanlik.com))  
SDT Space & Defence Technologies ([www.sdt.com.tr](http://www.sdt.com.tr))  
TITAN ([www.titanby.com](http://www.titanby.com))  
VISRATEK Defence&Information Technologies ([www.visratek.com](http://www.visratek.com))